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Mr. Richard Heller
Chief Building lnspector
730 Washington Ave. Room 307
Racine, WI. 53403

Mr, Heller,

I am requesting that you Elaît Elite Food Market permission for a sign which
extends over the sidewalk at2703 Washington Avenue Racine, WI. 53405.
Mohd Alfoqha is the owner of the Elite Food Market.

I have enclosed a picture of the sigr. I thank you in advance for your support in
this matter. Please call me at (262) 634-4994 if you have any questions.

Sincerely
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John E. Miller
Miller Rentals
231416ú Street
Racine, WI. 53405
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